AGENDA

Maple Lake City Council

Regular Meeting

April 01, 2025, at 6:00 p.m.

Council Chambers, Maple Lake City Hall

RULES OF CIVILITY FOR OUR COMMUNITY
The City of Maple Lake expects everyone appearing at Council Meetings to follow some basic rules of civility —
elected officials, staff, citizens, and visitors. It is hoped that by following these simple rules, everyone’s opinions
can be heard and understood in a reasonable manner. It is understood that everyone will follow these principles:
Show Respect For Each Other * Actively Listen To One Another * Keep Emotions In Check
* Use Respectful Language

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call

4. Approval of Agenda

5. Open Forum — Matters presented in the Open Forum are limited to five (5) minutes. The
Council will not debate issues but may direct Staff to provide information. Any matter that
requires additional time or consideration by the Council may be tabled until a future meeting.

6. Law Enforcement Report — Wright County Sheriff

7. Consent Agenda

a. Approval of Minutes — City Council Meeting of March 18, 2025.

b. Approval of Resolution 2025-14 — Approving On-Sale Liquor License — The
Butchery of Maple Lake.

c. Approval of Resolution 2025-15 — Approving On-Sale 3.2 Beer License — Maple
Lake Amateur Baseball Association.

d. Approval of Chicken Permit Application — 10 Maple Avenue S.

e. Approval of Resolution 2025-16 — Accepting Donation — Lions Club for Makers &
Growers.

8. Department Reports
a. City Administrator — Scott Hildebrand
1. Discussion regarding SafeBuilt Business Review.
2. Update regarding payroll and bank accounts.
3. Discussion and possible direction regarding EDA and Council Workshops.
4. Request to schedule Personnel Committee meeting.
b. Public Works — Al Hudek

9. New Business — None




10. Old Business —
a. Discussion and possible direction regarding lighted sign project.

11. Announcements / Dates to Remember

April 2025 dates to remember:

e Chamber of Commerce Meeting — Wednesday, April 02, 2025 at Noon — The
American Legion.

e Planning Commission — Tuesday, April 08 at 6:00 p.m.

o Parks Board — Monday, April 14, 2025 at 5:00 p.m.

e City Council Meeting — Tuesday, April 15, 2025 at 6:00 p.m.

12. Adjournment



CITY OF MAPLE LAKE
WRIGHT COUNTY, MINNESOTA
MINUTES OF MAPLE LAKE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MARCH 18, 2025 - 6:00 P.M.

1. Call to Order - The regular meeting of the Maple Lake City Council was called to order
by Mayor Lynn Kissock at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, March 18, 2025.

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call — Mayor Lynn Kissock, Councilors: Kristen Logas, Scott Chantland, Lori
Hausken and Wayne Paumen were present.

City Staff Present: Scott Hildebrand, City Administrator; Sam Ketchum, City Attorney;
Al Hudek, Public Works Director and City Engineer Chuck Boser were present.

4. Approval of Agenda — Motion by Councilor Chantland and seconded by Councilor
Logas to approve the Agenda. Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

5. Open Forum — Matters presented in the Open Forum are limited to 5 minutes. Any
matter that requires additional time or consideration by the Council may be tabled until a
future meeting.

No one was present for the public forum.

6. Law Enforcement Report — Wright County Deputy Marcus Johnson was present but
had no law enforcement update.

7. Consent Agenda — Hildebrand clarified that the blank payments on the finance report
are still for Breakthru Beverage. Staff will continue to work with Civic to try and fix this.
Also, the check to Wright Trophy was issued in error. It will appear on the report but was
not issued. Motion by Councilor Logas and seconded by Councilor Paumen to
approve the Consent Agenda, which included:

a. Approval of Minutes — Regular City Council Meeting of March 04, 2025.

b. Approval of Minutes — Personnel Committee Meeting of March 04, 2025

c. Approval of Check Register and Paid Invoice Report — February 2025.

d. Approval of Resolution 2025-12 — Accepting donation from Lions Club for St.
Patrick’s Day activities.

e. Approval of Resolution 2025-13 — Approving donation to the Maple Lake
Chamber of Commerce for Maker’s & Growers Events.

f.  Approval of hiring Nathan Marquardt to the Maple Lake Fire Department.
Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

8. Department Reports
a. City Administrator — Scott Hildebrand
1. Provided a brief update regarding bank account monitoring.
City Council Minutes — March 18, 2025
Page 1 of 3

3



2. Announced that the PT Administrative Assistant and Finance Officer position
had been posted, with a deadline to apply of April 2",
3. Reviewed the SS4A grant module on the City’'s webpage.

b. City Attorney — Sam Ketchum
1. Had nothing significant to report, but will check into the ongoing blite
matter and report back.

c. City Engineer — Chuck Boser

1. Updated the Council regarding his monthly report.

2. Discussed the Storm Sewer repair project, as they had been inspected
and inventories with Staff. This will be a larger project than initially
planned, so this will be revisited at the April Council meeting.

3. Presented the 2025 Seal Coat and Crack Fill project. Motion by
Councilor Chantland and seconded by Councilor Hausken to approve
preparing plans, specs and seeking bids for the 2025 Seal Coat and
Crack fill project. Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

Mayor Kissock requested MNDot be contacted for an update on the Taxilane
H proposal.

d. Public Works — Al Hudek

1. Updated the Council regarding his monthly report.

2. Advised that Bill Eccless had obtained the first step in his sewer license
and should receive a Step increase. Motion by Mayor Kissock and
seconded by Councilor Chantland to approve a Step increase for Bill
Eccless. Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

Mayor Kissock did thank Staff for their work with the St. Patrick’s Day activities
on Saturday.

e. Liquor Store — Received.

f. Airport Commission — The Council received the draft minutes from the March
05, 2025 meeting. Mayor Kissock discussed plans to increase activities and
growth at the airport through inspections to ensure hangars are used properly
and ensuring rents are adjusted for the usage.

1. Motion by Mayor Kissock and seconded by Councilor Chantland to
approve the appointment of Mark Seibert to the Airport Commission.
Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

g. Park Board — The Council received the draft minutes from the March 10, 2025
meeting.
1. Councilor Hausken discussed the City’s Pickleball Court, including the
option for benches and plaques to honor the donation.
2. Mayor Kissock advised the Park Pavillion and discussion regarding
expectations for the Lions Club donations should be included in a future
work session.

City Council Minutes — March 18, 2025
Page 2 of 3

4



3. Councilor Hausken also discussed the Park Board’s plan to evaluate
Bolduan Park and develop a continuity plan for operations.

9. New Business — None
10. Old Business —

a. Hildebrand advised he had been in touch with both Economic Development
Candidates. Each was willing to have a 6-month “try out” phase but requested a
30-day cancellation notice. Chatfield was also willing to come down on her price.
Mayor Kissock advised the Council could not go wrong with either choice. The
main difference was price.

Councilors Hausken and Logas both opined that although the hourly wage may
be more, they liked the idea of a “fresh set of eyes” from the Chatfield Proposal.

After discussion, motion by Councilor Hausken and seconded by Councilor
Logas to hire Kirstin Chatfield for 6 months to work with the City on
economic development projects. Motion passed unanimously by voice
vote.

11. Announcements / Dates to Remember

March - April 2025 dates to remember:

e Wine Club — Featuring Women Winemakers — Wednesday, March 19, 2025 at 7:00
p.m. — American Legion

e City Council Meeting — Tuesday, April 01, 2025 at 6:00 p.m.

e Chamber of Commerce Meeting — Wednesday, April 02, 2025 at Noon —
Madigan’s

12. Adjournment - Motion made by Councilor Logas, seconded by Councilor Hausken to
adjourn the meeting. Motion passed unanimously by voice vote. Meeting adjourned at
6:42 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Scott W. Hildebrand
City Administrator

Approved:

Lynn Kissock, Mayor

City Council Minutes — March 18, 2025
Page 3 of 3

5



CITY OF MAPLE LAKE
WRIGHT COUNTY
STATE OF MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION 2025-14
RESOLUTION APPROVING 2025 ON SALE LIQUOR LICENSE

WHEREAS, the City received a new application for an on sale liquor licenses from the
following businesses: The Butchery of Maple Lake LLC;

WHEREAS, the fee for the on sale liquor license is $2,500;

WHEREAS, all businesses are required to obtain a Certificate of Insurance per State
requirements;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
MAPLE LAKE, MINNESOTA AS FOLLOWS:

The City of Maple Lake hereby approves the new application of on sale liquor licenses
for 2025 for the following businesses: The Butchery of Maple Lake LLC; contingent
upon receipt of the Certificate of Insurance, per state requirements, passing the
background check and paying of all fees.

Approved by the City Council of the City of Maple Lake this 15t day of April, 2025.

Lynn Kissock, Mayor
ATTEST:

Scott Hildebrand, City Administrator



CITY OF MAPLE LAKE
WRIGHT COUNTY
STATE OF MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION 2025-15
RESOLUTION APPROVING 2025 ON SALE 3.2 BEER LICENSE
WHEREAS, the City received application for renewal of on sale 3.2 beer licenses from
the state for 2025 for the following business: Maple Lake Amateur
Baseball Association;

WHEREAS, the fee for the 3.2 Beer license is $150.00;

WHEREAS, the business is required to obtain a Certificate of Insurance per State
requirements;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
MAPLE LAKE, MINNESOTA AS FOLLOWS:

The City of Maple Lake hereby approves the renewal of sale of 3.2 beer license for
2025 for the following business: Maple Lake Baseball Amateur Baseball Association
contingent upon receipt of the Certificate of Insurance, per state requirements, passing
the background check, and paying of all fees.

Approved by the City Council of the City of Maple Lake this 15t day of April, 2025.

Lynn Kissock, Mayor

ATTEST:

Scott Hildebrand, City Administrator



CITY OF MAPLE LAKE
WRIGHT COUNTY
STATE OF MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-16
RESOLUTION ACCEPTING DONATION
WHEREAS, the City of Maple Lake (the “City”) is generally authorized to accept
donations pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, section 465.03 for the benefit of its citizens, and is
specifically authorized to accept gifts and bequests for the benefit of recreational services

pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, section 471.17; and

WHEREAS, the Maple Lake Lion’s Club (“Donor”) has offered to donate $585.00 to the
City to be used for the Makers & Growers Events; and

WHEREAS, the Donation is intended to assist and/or benefit the City and its recreational
services listed above; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it is appropriate to accept the Donation pursuant
to the terms outlined herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLE LAKE,
MINNESOTA, AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Donation as described and conditioned above is hereby accepted.

2. If requested by Donor, the City Administrator is directed to issue a receipt
acknowledging the City’s receipt of the Donation.

3. City Staff is authorized to take any additional actions necessary or convenient to
accomplish the intent of this Resolution.

Approved by the City Council of the City of Maple Lake, Minnesota, this 1st day of April,
2025.

Lynn Kissock, Mayor

ATTEST:

Scott W. Hildebrand, City Administrator



S AX
Business Review
Maple Lake, MN

March 26, 2025



Agenda

15
° ) What to Expect from us

Community / General
Client Feedback

&y
= SAFEbuilt Services

18
@;} ) Wrap Up & Questions

Your Team Contacts

VA
Let’s Bring Your Vision to Life. Privileged & Confidential SAFEbuilt.




Your Client Success Team In Today’s Meeting

Alan Greene

Sr. Account Manager
L 2159 4

Derrick Wyman
Building Official

City Administrator Scott Hildebrand City Population Years of Serving the City of Maple Lake

Tonia Sikorski

0 | Glenn Lindsey Alan Greene Bldg Admin Services Mgr.
Reglona Sr. Account
LeaderShip Midwest Director of Manager SeottiieErame
Ops . . .
City Administrator
Local Derrick Wyman Tonia Sikorski
LeaderShip Building Official Building Admin

Services Mgr

Let’s Bring Your Vision to Life. Privileged & Confidential SAFEbuﬁt




Our Partnership

/ We currently provide the following \

services to City of Maple Lake

[ o

?

Building Official Services

=  Building, Plumbing, and Mechanical Inspection Services

=  Sediment and Erosion Control

»
=  Plan Review Services \&(
=  Code Enforcement J

Let’s Bring Your Vision to Life. Privileged & Confidential SAFEbui’it,



SAFEbuilt. AM QBR Client Dashboard

9=x

Account Manager Account Name Month Source

Alan David Greene v Maple Lake, MN, City of g Multiple selectio... ™ All

Inspections Completed

349

Permits Issued

121

Inspections Passed

235

Service Category

Book of Business
@ True

Inspections Passed %

67.34%

Permits Issued Inspections Completed

® Completed @ Passed %

50 48 88 64%

20 45

81.25%

77.78%
75 76%

22
40
0Oy
12 w0 64.44%
60.53%
24 24
9
20
5
10
P 36 36%
33.33%
] 0 []

qp't qp'?r Ng d?rb‘ Q’?«D'f?p? f}p’?f N f?p’?rb‘ N Q'?«b‘ Q’Lb‘

\’CS\ <<e @\’0‘ ?LQ( ‘i\’b‘\ \\)O \\) P‘\)@ csz O(‘\ ‘\\O‘k 06(‘

15

18
16
14
11
10
6
5
5
1 I

79'?/ N 791 Na 79@ N qp’L 791 f,p'?r Q'?rb‘ BN\
\3{\ Qe @’b( P\Q‘ “\3\!‘ \0’(\ \\) ?\\)q CDGQ O(_'\- V\0\\ 021('

90%

80%

70%

60%

50%

40%

30%

Inspections Passed

39

40

30

39
29
25
23
21
20
14 14
12

10 8

7 I II
0 I

p Py I D p b«
'297’ ol 19'1’ S ’29'1’ 797’ e '291 107’ N e
W (@ g et @fo‘! W v\)@ R o o o

Note: /nspections Passed and Inspections Passed % : based on whole inspections passed, excludes partial pass!3
Passed % = Whole Passed Inspections / Total Inspections



https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/f3444ad6-41fe-4616-8782-a441d7c20820/?pbi_source=PowerPoint

SAFEbuilt.

AM QBR Client Dashboard

9=x

Account Manager

Alan David Greene

Residential
83

Permits Issued

204
Inspections Completed

150
Inspections Passed

73.53%
Inspections Passed %

Account Name

N Maple Lake, MN, City of

Permits Issued

20 18

14
12
8
° s
4 5 4
N LB
. .
q/&r q/d?f qp’?f S Qp'?f Qp'?f Qp'?f «29'?/ «29'?/ 79'?* Na qp'if
w© géo @(é" w g\z‘\ W W Po@ %e‘? o V\o“ 0@5’

Month Source

N Multiple sele... ™ All v

Inspections Completed

30 29
26
24 23 25
9 ! 9
I I I -

,Ld?f q,dlf qprlf qprlf qp"if qp"if S qp"ir qp"ir qp"?r R\
& «® “\ﬁ‘ v \4\'8‘! \\)(‘ W P‘)Q’ 5@@ o V\o“‘ 0@°

Service Category

Multiple selections Vv

10

Book of Business

@ True

Inspections Passed

27
24
18
16 45
12
9
8
7
lll I|56

qp'lr 791 ,L&r 191 191 191 191 191 191 qp’b Na Q’?f
w© ({éo \4\6‘ p \\;\a‘\ \\:5‘ W Pp@ R o \@“ oe,('

20

Account Manager

Alan David Greene

Commercial

38
Permits Issued

145
Inspections Completed

85
Inspections Passed

58.62%
Inspections Passed %

Account Name

N Maple Lake, MN, City of

Permits Issued

7 7
4 4 4
3 3 3
1I IIII I11
0
0 = ]
'L@” g ’L@” 197’ 197’ '259’ 759’ ’L@’ 'L@ 'L@’ '159’ g
& @‘o \4\6‘ o @'8‘3 W W ‘}\)@ QR o .\\\o\‘ Oe(*

Month Source

W Multiple sele... ™ All v

Inspections Completed

22
20 19 45 19 18
14
11
10
9

10

: II
0

759’ 797’ 759’ ’L“q’ g ’259’ ’259’ ’259’ ’197’ 197’ 197’ '159”
2 <(e‘° ‘5\’6‘ ) E‘\a‘\ W& S ?p,.@ R o @p“ 0@"

Service Category

Multiple selections

Book of Business
« @ True

Inspections Passed

15
13
11 12
9
6 g /

4

1] E 1
L -

qprt”b‘ qpft”b( fLth”D' fLQ?’D' fLQ?’b‘ ’LQ’LD’ ’LQ’LD’ ’LQ’LD‘ fLQbe‘ ’LQ'LD‘ qu’b‘ rLth’b‘
RS IS

P\)Q’geq ’ Oé' $0\\ 03(’



https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/f3444ad6-41fe-4616-8782-a441d7c20820/?pbi_source=PowerPoint

SAFEbuilt. AM QBR Client Dashboard ==

Account Manager Account Name Month Source Service Category Book of Business

Alan David Greene N Maple Lake, MN, City of N Multiple sele... All v All Vv ® True

Permits Issued

Service Category

@® Commercial Alteration

@ Commercial Miscellaneous

= @ Commercial New
@Fire
® Land Use
@® Misc
15 Residential Alteration
@ Residential Miscellaneous
@ Residential New
10
5
5
1
1
4
2
l
1 1
0

Jan - 2024 Feb - 2024 Mar - 2024 Apr - 2024 May - 2024 Jun - 2024 Jul - 202415 Aug - 2024 Sep - 2024 Oct - 2024 Nov - 2024 Dec - 2024


https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/f3444ad6-41fe-4616-8782-a441d7c20820/?pbi_source=PowerPoint

SAFEbuilt. AM QBR Client Dashboard ==

Account Manager Account Name Month Source Service Category Book of Business

Alan David Greene N Maple Lake, MN, City of N Multiple sele... All v All Vv ® True

Estimated Value

Service Category

$2.22M

® Commercial Alteration

® Commercial Miscellaneous

$2.0M ® Commercial New

®Fire

® Land Use

@ Residential Alteration
$1.5M $1.42M Residential Miscellaneous

$1.37M
@ Residential New
$1.14M

$1.0M
$0.5M

$0.13M . $0.13M
0.07M
SO S ] oo I $0.01M
$O.DM e | e
Feb - 2024 Mar - 2024 Apr - 2024 May - 2024 Jun - 2024 Jul - 2024 Aug - 2024 Sep - 2024 Oct - 2024 Nov - 2024

16
Note: Valuations may not be provided by client and/or are unavailable for certain permits. Valuations presented reflect what is shown in the source system(s) and estimates are not validated for accuracy.


https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/f3444ad6-41fe-4616-8782-a441d7c20820/?pbi_source=PowerPoint

SAFEbuilt. AM QBR Client Dashboard ==

Account Manager Account Name Month Source Service Category Book of Business

Alan David Greene N Maple Lake, MN, City of N Multiple sele... All N All N ® True

Inspections Completed

50 Service Category
® Commercial Alteration
45 . .
® Commercial Miscellaneous
® Commercial New
40
40 ®Fire
15 ® Land Use
® Misc
17 Residential Alteration
30
@ Residential Miscellaneous
@ Residential New
20 5 18
12
10
P
7
c 7
2
2 ) 3
0

Jan - 2024 Feb - 2024 Mar - 2024 Apr - 2024 May - 2024 Jun - 2024 Jul - 2024 17 Aug - 2024 Sep - 2024 Oct - 2024 Nov - 2024 Dec - 2024


https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/f3444ad6-41fe-4616-8782-a441d7c20820/?pbi_source=PowerPoint

SAFEbuilt.

AM QBR Client Dashboard

@=x

Account Manager

Alan David Greene

50

40

30

20

10

Jan -
2024

38

Feb -
2024

N

Mar -
2024

45

Apr -
2024

Account Name

40

May -
2024

Maple Lake, MN, City of

Inspections Completed

Jun -
2024

Jul -
2024

Aug -
2024

48

Sep -
2024

27

Oct -
2024

Month

Nov - 18 Dec -

2024

Multiple sele... ™

11

2024

Source

All

Disciplines
@BDS
@ Building
@Fire

Fire Alarm
@ Fire Sprinkler
@ Mechanical
@ Other
@ Plumbing

Book of Business
@ True

Service Category

All N

Inspections Completed

Disciplines
@ Building

® Mechanical

16 (4.58%) —
33 (9.46%) —.

® Plumbing
@ Other
@®Fire
@®BDS

60
(17.19%)

Fire Alarm

@Fire Sprinkler
235 (67.34%) —

Inspections Completed

Building 235

Mechanical _ 60
Plumbing - 33
other [ 16
rire || 5
BDS 0

Fire Alarm 0

Fire Sprinkler = 0

(==}

100 200


https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/f3444ad6-41fe-4616-8782-a441d7c20820/?pbi_source=PowerPoint

SAFEbullt. AM QBR Client Dashboard

Account Manager Account Name Month Source Service Category Book of Business
Alan David Greene £ Maple Lake, MN, City of N Multiple sele... ™ All N Multiple selections N ® True
Permits Issued Inspections Completed Submittals Completed
30 9
30 29
15 y 26 8
25 2
23
12
12 17 E]
20 6
10
15
8
11 15 4 4 4 4
7 21 4
11
12 2 10 3 !
5 10 9 2 2
5
s 4 6 7 N B
3 13 . 0 7 2 4 4
2 4 5 ! 1 3
8 1 1
4 2 2 2 2
3 3 1 1
n 1 1 . 2
Ommumnuuumumu Oumuuuuuuuumu Omummumum&u&n
A AT AT AL AV A8YT aGYT A8 8 g S OGNNSR N A N PN N N N N L N
\’b{\ Q?:o ﬂ\"@:‘\ ?‘Q‘; ‘!\’6\3 \\)(\ \\S\ ?'\)Q\ %GLQ Oé' $O‘) OQC’ \’B‘o \’(Q‘p @\?}‘ ?‘Q‘ “\’b\‘ﬂ \\}-{\ \\i\ ?\\)q 5BQ O('\‘ $0"‘ OQ,C' \'a(‘ QG‘:O @\6\ ?‘Q‘ @\’3‘3 \\}0 \"'\’\ v‘\)Q‘ %?,Q Oé' ﬁo“ 08(’

® Residential Alteration @Residential Miscellane... ®Residential New  @Residential Alteration @ Residenigl Miscellane... ® Residential New @ Initial Completed Submittals @ Resubmittals Completed


https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/f3444ad6-41fe-4616-8782-a441d7c20820/?pbi_source=PowerPoint

SAFEbuilt.

AM QBR Client Dashboard

Account Manager Account Name

Alan David Greene g Maple Lake, MN, City of

Permits Issued

7
7
6
5
4 4
4
1
3 3 3
3
2
2 2
3 5
1 1 1
1 2
1
0

B B B g B B Ix Bx X B B Ix
AV AT ABE oSV S g A8 8 4S8V @ a8V oS
W @ @@ et g © o W2 R o (O ot

® Commercial Alteration @ Commercial Miscell... ® Commercial N...

Month Source

g Multiple sele... All g

Inspections Completed

22

20

19

15

14

10

0

B B B B B D Bx B I Ix I Bx

RSN N G NN NI
\'2-(\ QQ\,O ‘!\'E;\ V;Q* \4\0\‘1 \\)(\ \\)\ ?\\)g %E‘,Q Oé‘ $0\" OB("

® Commercial Alteration .Comrﬁercial Miscell... ® Commercial N...

Service Category Book of Business

@ True

Multiple selections N

Submittals Completed

9 9
1
8
8 p
p
6
= 8
7
3 3
6
! 2 2 2 2
2 P
1 1
1 1
2 2
0

De I De I Y De Be B I B I De
PN NN NN L L LN
NN @\@3 W& W w2 e o QO ot

@ Initial Completed Submittals @ Resubmittals Completed


https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/f3444ad6-41fe-4616-8782-a441d7c20820/?pbi_source=PowerPoint

SAFEbuilt. AM QBR Client Dashboard ==

Account Manager Account Name Month Source Service Category Book of Business

Alan David Greene g Maple Lake, MN, City of g Multiple sele... All N All N ® True

Submittals Completed

12 12
9
4
3
4
. 1
2

Jan - 2024 Feb - 2024 Mar - 2024 Apr - 2024 May - 2024 Jun - 2024 Jul - 2024 Aug - 2024 Sep - 2024 Oct - 2024 Nov - 2024 Dec - 2024

@ Initial Completed Submittals

@ Resubmittals Completed

12

10

)8}



https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/f3444ad6-41fe-4616-8782-a441d7c20820/?pbi_source=PowerPoint

Results & Insights

We issued a total of 121 permits
and completed a total of 349
inspections in 2024 with a pass
rate of 67.34%

Insights

The number of permits issued is
up by 23% from 2023 (121 vs.
90) and the number of
inspections is up by 16% from
2023 (349 vs. 302)

Let’s Bring Your Vision to Life. Privileged & Confidential




What to Expect from us

o Completed:

* We continue to
meet SLA for plan
review and
inspection time
frames

® O 0 0 O

O ® 0 0O

(=
. ‘j@

What to Expect
Moving Forward:

¢ We will continue to
meet al SLA’s as per
the contract

O 0O e 0O

Let’s Bring Your Vision to Life.

Privileged & Confidential



General Client Feedback

Let’s Bring Your Vision to Life. Privileged & Confidential



SAFEbuilt Services

...\—>.:......-—\—> .....-. -—\> Community
g </ Development
\ /N Services

Planning & Plan Review Building Code
Zoning Inspections Enforcement
/ NS - / N i/ \
- O LJ i 1
” «% e o Professional
Services
Engineering Capital Program Real Estate / Construction Parks, Operations, Landscape
Design/Review Management Right-of-Way Engineering & Maintenance Architecture &

Inspection Urbanism

Let’s Bring Your Vision to Life. Privileged & Confidential



Wrap Up & Questions

26



Your Team Contacts

Al Greene Derrick Wyman Tonia Sikorski
224-250-4010 763-388-4913- 952-442-7520
agreene@safebuilt.com dwyman@safebuilt.com tsikorski@safebuilt.com

Let’s Bring Your Vision to Life. Privileged & Confidential



	20250401  CC Agenda Packet
	7a - 20250318 CC Minutes
	7b - 2025-14 Resololution Approving On Sale Liquor Licenses-The Butchery of Maple Lake
	7c - 2025-15 Resolution Approving On Sale 3.2 Liquor Licenses - Maple Lake Amateur Baseball Association
	7d - 2025-16 Resolution Accepting Donation from Lions Club - Makers & Growers
	Maple Lake, MN Business Review 3-26-25
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Summary
	Summary by property type
	Permits Issued
	Estimated Value
	Inspections Completed
	Inspections Completed Detail
	Residential
	Commercial
	Submittals
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19




